
Steven L. Beshear 
Governor 

Leonard K. Peters 
Secretary 
Energy and Environment Cabinet 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box615 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 
Telephone: (502) 564-3940 

Fax: (502) 564-3460 
psc.ky.gov 

David L. Armstrong 
Chairman 

James W. Gardner 
Vice Chairman 

John W. Clay 
Commissioner 

October 20,2008 

TO: DIVISION OF FILINGS 

RE: Case No. 2007-001 17 
Application of Louisville Gas and Electric Company for an Order 
Approving a Responsive Pricing and Smart Metering Pilot Program 

Please file the enclosed electronic mail (“e-mail”) documents, received by Commission 
Staff on September 17, 2008, in the administrative record of the above-referenced case. 

Enclosures 

cc (w/enclosures): Parties of Record 

KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com An Equal Opportunity Employer MIFID 

http://psc.ky.gov
http://KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com


LG&E Rate RRP Page 1 of4 

Bertelson, Rick (PSC) 

From: Adams, Paul (KYOAG) [Paul.Adams@ag.ky.gov] 

Sent: 
To: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) 

Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

l l - _ - l , - l _ ~ " ^ ^ _ l l  ~ ~ _ _ I  I ~ __̂ .-IIx - 

Wednesday, September 17,2008 7:48 AM 

Our office has no objection to the motion. 

From: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) [mailto: Rick.Bertelson@ky.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 4:17 PM 
To: mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com; Adams, Paul (KYOAG); Sturgeon, Allyson; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Cc: Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC); Russell, Elie R (PSC); Newby, Daryl E (PSC); Samford, David S (PSC) 
Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Mike and Dennis, 

LG&E has moved the Commission to grant their request to anend the July 12,2007 Order by next 
Friday, September 26th. While we can't guarantee that the Commission will be able to meet that 
request, we will make an effort to expedite the Commission's consideration of the matter. 

Commission Staff is currently evaluating the motion to see if we have any questions or data requests that 
we would like LG&E to respond to. We would like to discuss these issues with the parties in a 
teleconference next week on Wednesday, September 24th at 9:30 a.m. if that fits everyone's schedule. 

Also, ifpossible, we would like to know by this Friday, September 19th, whether the AG or KIUC 
oppose LG&Es request, support it, or otherwise do not oppose it. 

I will be out of the office at a conference the remainder of this week. So, please send your response 
to Aaron Greenwell, as well as me. Thanks. 

-Rick Bertelson 

Richard W. Bertelson, 111 
Kentucky Public Service Coinmission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-061 5 
(502) 564-3940 ext. 260 

^ "̂ - 
From: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 11:58 AM 
To: mkuttz@bkllawfirm.com 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Adams, Paul (KYOAG); 'Sturgeon, Allyson'; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Dear Mike. 
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I was going through LG&E's 9-15-08 motion to amend the July 12,2007 order in Case No. 2007-00117 
(their smart metering/responsive pricing pilot program) and noted that they had served a copy on you. I 
then noted that KIUC had been granted intervention in the case as well as the Attorney 
General. Therefore, I wanted to be sure I copied you on these e-mails between Commission Staff, 
LG&E and the AGs Office. Sorry for any inconvenience. 

-Rick Bertelson 

Richard W. Bertelson, 111 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 
(502) 564-3940 ext. 260 

From: Sturgeon, Allyson [mailto:Allyson.Sturgeon@eon-us.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10,2008 3:11 PM 
To: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Bertelson, Rick (PSC); Adams, Paul (KYOAG) 
Subject: Re: LG&E Rate RRP 

Great.. . . thanks 

From: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
To: Sturgeon, Allyson 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC) ; Bertelson, Rick (PSC) ; Adams, Paul (KYOAG) 
Sent: Wed Sep 10 14:39:48 2008 
Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Ally son 

I concur with Rick's recommendation. It is highly unlikely that the OAG will object depending, of course, on the 
wording of the motion. 

Dennis Howard, I1 
Acting Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
502.696.5453 
d e m k  howard@&g.ky. 

From: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) [mailto:Rick.Bertelson@ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10,2008 2:12 PM 
To: Sturgeon, Allyson 
Cc: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Samford, David S (PSC) 
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Subjeb. RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Ally son, 

Thanks for your inquiry. I believe the best way to handle this would be for LG&E to file a motion to 
amend the July 12,2007 order 

http:/ /psc.ky.~ov/pscscf/2007%20cases/2007-00~~.7~~~c~order~071~~7~~~ to allow for 15 additional 
customers to participate in the program. 

As you recall, the Attorney General was the sole intervenor in the case. So, you will need to provide 
notice to him as well. Please not that I have copied Dennis Howard on this e-mail. 

Please let me know if I can answer any further questions. 

-Rick Bertelson 

Richard W. Bertelson, 111 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-061 5 
(502) 564-3940 ext. 260 

.l___.....-. ~ ~ ______..___^ I_ .̂..____̂"______-__...I..̂_.__----..... I ~ 

From: Sturgeon, Allyson [mailto:Allyson.Sturgeon@eon-us.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 08,2008 4:09 PM 
To: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) 
Subject: LG&E Rate RRP 

Rick - 
The Commission approved LG&E Rate RRP in Case No. 2007-001 17 on July 12, 2007. In that case, LG&E had 

requested, and the Commission approved, that the rate would be restricted to up to I00 residential customers. 
LG&E now has 98 residential customers on Rate RRP. We are currently working with GE on a program that may 
provide additional opportunities for energy savings whereby up to 15 GE employees would receive appliances 
from GE that are designed to respond according to the particular pricing period that is underway. GE would like 
for those GE employees (who would have to live in the vicinity of the LG&E designated routes) to be eligible for 
service under Rate RRP. We would like to be in a position to put these GE employees on the RRP rate as quickly 
as possible. I am writing for your advice on the quickest way to try and accomplish this from a regulatory 
perspective. I appreciate your time, and please let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks. 

Allyson K. Sturgeon 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
E.ON U.S. LLC 
220 West Main Street 
Louisville, Kentucky 40202 
Phone: (502) 627-2088 
Cell: (502) 489-0989 
Fax: (502) 217-4995 
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allyson.sturgeon@eon-us.com 

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipients(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged, attorney work product or exempt 6om disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in 
error, please immediately notify the sender at 502-627-2088 and delete this e-mail message from your computer. 

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential andor private nature. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this 
message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from youdany storage medium 

~ ~ l _ l _ " * " l l  Ix^____ ~~ I - 1 - ~ ~ ~ - - " - - ~ ~ - - ~  -I--_x 

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential andor private nature. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. Ifyou received this 
message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from your/any storage medium 
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Bertelson, Rick (PSC) 

From: Michael Kurtz [MKurtz@bkllawfirm.com] 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Wednesday, September 17,2008 7:03 AM 

Bertelson, Rick (PSC); Adams, Paul (KYOAG); Sturgeon, Allyson; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 

Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC); Russell, Elie R (PSC); Newby, Daryl E (PSC); Samford, David S (PSC) 

Rick. 

KlUC has no objection to LG&E's motion. 

Mike Kurtz 

From: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) [mailto: Rick.Bertelson@ky.gov] 
Sent: Tue 9/16/2008 4:17 PM 
To: Michael Kurtz; Adams, Paul (KYOAG); Sturgeon, Allyson; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Cc: Greenwell, Aaron D (PSC); Russell, Eke R (PSC); Newby, Daryl E (PSC); Samford, David S (PSC) 
Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Mike and Dennis, 

LG&E has moved the Commission to grant their request to amend the July 12,2007 Order by next 
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

Also, if possible, we would like to know by this Friday, September 19th, whether the AG or KIUC 
oppose LG&E's request, support it, or otherwise do not oppose it. 

I will be out of the office at a conference the remainder of this week. So, please send your response 
to Aaron Greenwell, as well as me. Thanks. 

-Rick Bertelson 

Richard W. Bertelson, I11 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-061 5 
(502) 564-3940 ext. 260 

l-._..-............._..._̂__,....,l__,..-l̂̂I " " " ...,..__...___,..........-....1,_,-~.,~.,~...~...,.....................,...,..~-. " _,.,_._.....-..._II 

From: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2008 11:58 AM 

9/30/2008 
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To: mkurtz@bkllawfirm.com 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Adams, Paul (KYOAG); 'Sturgeon, Allyson'; Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Dear Mike, 

I was going through LG&Es 9-15-08 motion to amend the July 12,2007 order in Case No. 2007-001 17 
(their smart meteringiresponsive pricing pilot program) and noted that they had served a copy on you. I 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 3:11 PM 
To: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
Cc: Samford, David S (PSC); Bertelson, Rick (PSC); Adams, Paul (KYOAG) 
Subject: Re: LG&E Rate RRP 

Great .... thanks 

From: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG) 
To: Sturgeon, Allyson 
Cc: Sarnford, David S (PSC) ; Bertelson, Rick (PSC) ; Adams, Paul (KYOAG) 
Sent Wed Sep 10 14:39:48 2008 
Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Allyson 

I concur with Ricks recommendation. It is highly unlikely that the OAG will object depending, of course, on the 
wording of the motion. 

Deimis Howard, I1 
Acting Director 
Office of Rate Intervention 
Office of the Attorney General 
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 200 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
502.696.5453 
dG.mia:!m@agLb. 
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From: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) [mailto:Rick.Bertelson@ky.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:12 PM 
To: Sturgeon, Allyson 
Cc: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); Samford, David S (PSC) 
Subject: RE: LG&E Rate RRP 

Allyson, 

Thanks for your inquiry. I believe the best way to handle this would be for LG&E to file a motion to 
amend the July 12,2007 order 

http:/ /psc.k~.~ov/pscscf/2007%20cases/2007-OO~~~~c~~~d~r~_0~,~.207., .~df to allow for 1 5 additional 
customers to participate in the program. 

As you recall, the Attorney General was the sole intervenor in the case. So, you will need to provide 
notice to him as well. Please not that I have copied Dennis Howard on this e-niail. 

Please let me know if I can answer any further questions. 

-Rick Bertelson 

Richard W. Bertelson, 111 
Kentucky Public Service Conmission 
21 1 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-061 5 
(502) 564-3940 ext. 260 

From: Sturgeon, Allyson [mailto:Allyson.Sturgeon@eon-us.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 4:09 PM 
To: Bertelson, Rick (PSC) 
Subject: LG&E Rate RRP 

Rick - / 

The Commission approved LG&E Rate RRP in Case No. 2007-001 17 on July 12,2007. In that case, LG&E had 
requested, and the Commission approved, that the rate would be restricted to up to 100 residential customers. 
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
E.ON US. LLC 
220 West Main Street 
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Louisville, Kentucky 40202 
Phone: (502) 627-2088 
Cell: (502) 489-0989 
Fax: (502) 217-4995 
allyson.sturgeon@eon-us.com 

This e-mail message is Confidential, intended only for the named recipients(s) above and may contain information that is 
privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in 
error, please inimediately notify the sender at 502-627-2088 and delete this e-mail message from your computer. 

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for  theperson or entity to which it is 
directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential andor private nature. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use oft or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. Ifyou received this 
message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from your/any storage medium. 

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for  theperson or entity to which it is 
directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential andor private nature. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use oJ; or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this 
message and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from your/any storage medium. 
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